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Federa Communications Commission
Authorization and Evauation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD. 21046

RE: Dismiss for Class Il permissive change application
FCCID: PPD-AR5BXB6
EA803646 & EA150864

Dear Sir,
We would like to dismiss the class |1 permissive change on PPD-ARSBXB6 (EUT) for my client's
new policy. Due to the market reason, they will have a new configuration on this project.

If you have any comments, please do not hestate to contact us through e-mail:
daphne_liu@isl.com.tw.

Thank you for your attention to these matters.

Sincerdly,
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Eddy Hsiung / Direct
International StandardsLaboratory




